From
To: ATF Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

CC: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: 3/31/2011 9:21:19 PM

Subject: RE: ISSA RESPONSE - ATF STRATEGY

Attachments: @3310 - (06-17-09) National Firearms Trafficking Enforcement Strategy.pdf; @ATF CARTEL

STRATEGY .docx; @Cartel Strategy ADFO Memo 090810 scan[1].pdf; National Firearms Trafficking
Enforcement Implementation Plan.pdf

These are ATF's two Firearms Trafficking related guidance documents. The National Firearms Trafficking Strategy
and implementation plan are the first chronologically and represent our broad national strategy. These are not public
documents.

The Cartel Strategy was released in September 2010 and specifically addresses Project Gunrunner. It is a focused
subset of the National Strategy. The strategy document has been leaked and is in the public space. | do not believe
the transmittal memo is “out there.” Obviously we would consider these non public documents.
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From: ATF i

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5: 06 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: 'Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)'

Subject: ISSA RESPONSE - 2009 AND 2011 ONDCP SWB COUNTERNARCOTICS STRATEGY

This is the 2009 edition of the “parent document” that lays out the USG strategy. Project Gunner is specifically named
in Chapter 7. This is a public document which is available on ONDCP’s website : http://Amwww.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov
/publications/swb_counternarcotics_strategy09/swb_counternarcotics strateqy09.pdf

| have also attached the 2011 version of the same document — it is not officiaIIy “public” (though it is in wide C|rculat|on
within the USG for final review) and has been entered at OMB for clearance DP
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